
City of Columbia, Missouri

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Substance Abuse Advisory Commission

12:00 PM

Department of Public 

Health and Human 

Services, Community 

Training Room, 1005 

W. Worley St.

Wednesday, December 11, 2019

I.  CALL TO ORDER

Willoughby called the meeting to order at 12:11 pm

Michelle Baumstark, Gary Smith, Blake Willoughby, Danielle Mondloch, Steven 

Chaffin, Christy Hutton and Bradford Noble

Present: 7 - 

Molly Lindner and Jennifer RoelandsExcused: 2 - 

Anne EisenbeisAbsent: 1 - 

II.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Baumstark moved to approve the agenda. Chaffin Seconded the motion, and it 

passed with a unanimous vote. 

III.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Willoughby moved to approve the October 9, 2019 minutes.  Hutton seconded the motion, 

and it pased with a unaimous vote. 

10-9-2019 meeting minutes (draft)Attachments:

IV.  Election of Officers

Baumstark moved to keep the officers as they currently stand.  Linder had accepted 

her nomination via email, Smith and Willoughby agreed to stay in their positions.  

Chaffin seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

V.  OLD BUSINESS

Page 1City of Columbia, Missouri Printed on 12/23/2019



December 11, 2019Substance Abuse Advisory 

Commission

Meeting Minutes - Draft

A. Alcohol Policy:  Chaffin asked for an update regarding the drinks 

specials report.  Hollis stated the last action was a meeting 

Councilwoman Peters had organized with a small number of bar 

owners to explain the process.  Hollis stated that next steps are 

up to the City Manager, as this was submitted as a staff report.  

Hollis stated he had received no direction from City leadership.  

Willoughby asked if it would be out of line to ask the City 

Manager for an update in the New Year. Hollis stated he thought 

that could be an appropriate request from the SAAC.

B. Opioids:  Hollis stated he didn�t have any updates.  Smith asked if there 

was a way to see how much naloxone was distributed.  Hollis 

said this is a challenge due to the wide variety of entities using 

naloxone. The commission briefly discussed how the data was 

collected by emergency personnel.  The commission also 

discussed the pros and cons of naloxone being made available in 

public places. Hutton asked who MU could contact to assist with 

planning for naloxone distribution on and off campus.  Hollis 

said he would introduce Hutton to Rebecca Estes, one of the 

department�s planners. Mondloch asked if PHHS would ever be 

direct to consumer. Hollis stated this is happening now with 

customers of others services such as those receiving testing 

services.

C. Medical Marijuana:  Hollis stated that the department is in the process 

of drafting revisions to the public health ordinances as they 

relate to medical marijuana, such as regulating edibles and 

revising the clean air ordinance to include marijuana.   Hollis 

stated that Michelle Shikles, PHHS Health Promotions 

supervisor, has conducted extensive research on how other 

states have regulated marketing and promotions as it pertains to 

youth. Hollis stated he would like to see if she could speak to 

the commission next month.  Hollis stated that his 

understanding is that applications for City business licenses can 

be submitted but will be contingent upon the state license.

VI.  NEW BUSINESS

Page 2City of Columbia, Missouri Printed on 12/23/2019



December 11, 2019Substance Abuse Advisory 

Commission

Meeting Minutes - Draft

BoH Vaping Letter to Council

SAAC Invitation to Discuss Teen Vaping Issue

Attachments:

a. Vaping

Hollis stated that the Board of Health had sent the letter to City 

Council asking for a moratorium on the sale of flavored vaping 

products.   Hollis stated it was his understanding that council took 

no action on the recommendation.  He stated that the Board of 

Health sent a letter to the SAAC asking if members would like to 

participate in the Board of Health meeting on January 9, 2020 to 

discuss this issue.  Hollis stated that from a technical perspective 

it could either be a joint meeting between both bodies or the 

commission could send just a representative.  He continued that 

he would have to get more clarification from law because he 

wasn�t sure what would happen if there wasn�t a quorum. 

Baumstark stated she was confused because CPS also received a 

letter asking them to attend.  Willoughby asked what the 

minimum would be for a quorum. Hollis stated it would be five 

members of the SAAC. Baumstark stated the letter they received 

asked for people in specific areas.   Hollis stated that, as a backup, 

the commission could go ahead and appoint a representative.  

Mondloch stated she would be willing to go as the commission 

representative. Hollis stated that at this point the commission 

should discuss what their position is on the issue.   Smith asked if 

there was any discussion or talk of legislation preempting the city.   

Hollis said he wasn�t aware of any, but he would not be surprised 

if there will be. Willoughby asked if it would put the city�s 

regulations in question if the moratorium was enacted.  Smith 

explained that it wouldn�t matter if a moratorium was enacted if 

the State stepped in and overruled. The commission briefly 

discussed the perceived pros and cons of vaping.  

Noble entered the meeting.

 Willoughby motioned that Mondloch would be allowed to state 

on behalf of the commission that they agree with maintaining an 

age restriction and allowing access to broader information in 

regards to what vaping does to the body. Baumstark seconded the 

motion. Noble stated that the commission does have concerns 

about the long term effects of vaping and further medical studies 

will shed light on that over time. Mondloch stated she agrees but 

wanted to frame this so it doesn�t sound biased against vaping.   

The motion passed unanimously. 

Page 3City of Columbia, Missouri Printed on 12/23/2019



December 11, 2019Substance Abuse Advisory 

Commission

Meeting Minutes - Draft

VII.  REPORTS

A.   ADAPT:  Hutton stated that ADAPT will be undergoing transitions in the 

next year.   She said they are in the process of building a larger prospective healthy 

campus coalition to include drug and alcohol groups.   She stated they are looking 

into how to address broad based health issues on campus more holistically. 

B.   Youth Community Coalition (YC2): Rowe stated that Hy-Vee corporate is 

doing a limited drug take back program which will accept everything but controlled 

substances. Hollis stated that Burrell may be willing to do take backs through their 

pharmacy. Rowe stated that YC2 would have a vested interest in attending the BOH 

meeting in January.  He continued that YC2 had a strategic planning session in 

October and the substance use prevention goal identified is to increase the age of 

first-time use by one year.  This will include alcohol, smoking, marijuana and vaping 

over the course of five years.  He said they also wanted to include education on 

tobacco 21 and advocate banning flavored vaping products.

C. Columbia Public Schools:  Baumstark stated other than receiving the 

letter from the Board of Health, their focus has been on the Missouri Student 

Survey.  She stated that this survey has questions that pertain to vaping which will 

help them obtain data in this area. 

D.   Staff Report:  Hollis stated that he had nothing to report. 

VIII.  GENERAL COMMENTS BY PUBLIC, MEMBERS AND STAFF

Hollis had Noble introduce himself to the commission.  Noble stated he is a pain 

management physician and has a private practice on Keene St with privileges at the 

University and Boone.  He continued that he is board certified in pain management 

and physical medicine rehabilitation.   Noble stated that he sits on the state�s 

Opioid Advisory Committee and also sat for the Addictionology Board this fall. 

IX.  NEXT MEETING DATE

 January 8, 2020

X.  ADJOURNMENT

Smith moved to conclude the meeting at 1:08 pm.  Hutton seconded the 

motion and it passed unanimously. 

Page 4City of Columbia, Missouri Printed on 12/23/2019



December 11, 2019Substance Abuse Advisory 

Commission

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Members of the public may attend any open meeting. For requests for accommodations related to 

disability, please call 573-874-CITY (573-874-2489) or email CITY@CoMo.gov. In order to assist staff in 

making the appropriate arrangements for your accommodation, please make your request as far in 

advance of the posted meeting date as possible.

Page 5City of Columbia, Missouri Printed on 12/23/2019


